MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 16, 2022, 6:00 PM

Consistent with Government Code section 54953 and State and County Health Orders
promoting social distancing, the meeting will be accessible telephonically to all members of the

public via the teleconference # 1 (669)900-6833 and participant # 497517

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

1.

2.

9.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION AND DETERMINATION OF THE
SPECIAL TAX TO BE LEVIED ON EACH PARCEL OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE DISTRICT DURING FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023.

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING RESUME REGULAR MEETING

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. April 25, 2022, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE
OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)

b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS

10. TREASURER’S REPORT

11. CHIEF'S REPORT

12. PRESIDENT’S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

13. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

14. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

15. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, April 25, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER —The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:03PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, losh Dale, Tim Cahn, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda by Tim Cahn and seconded by Geff
Smith; motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — Michele McDonell attended the meeting and
wanted to say a big thank you to Chief Baxman for all the work and quick responses to her

property.

4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. March 21, 2022, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Geff Smith and
seconded by Josh Dale.

5. CORRESPONDENCE — Email from Dan to Mark Bramfitt regarding the meeting invitation for
North Coast Fire Protection Strategic Planning.

6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — An email was sent by Dan Fein to Mark
Bramfitt regarding the strategic planning meeting with North Coast FPD and MRFPD. It
was discussed that MRFPD needed to figure which direction we want to go before
moving forward.
b. Policies & Procedures — the next batch of policies were sent out to everyone. Policies
300-500. Motion to approve the 300 policies as presented by Tim Cahn and seconded by
Geff Smith. Motion to approve the 500 policies as presented by Geff Smith and
seconded by Josh Dale. Polices 400 will be reviewed more and put back on the agenda
for next meeting to approve and/or discuss.
7. NEW BUSINESS
a. No new business.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.

9. CHIEF'S REPORT — Chief Baxman
a. 269 calls for 2022.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief = Steve Baxman « www.monteriofire.org

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Tim Cahn; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 6:59I"M
MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ President Fein
/s/ Director Dale

/s/ Director Cahn
/s/ Director Smith

/s/ Director Morrissey



1 s3ed

sevresle L0'CL8 tale)g HIOUING - GOZ JgpsueL], SpUny TT0T/8L/ 0 1zjsuel],
8T LLP'BLE 000021 *'d SIUCCIVY - 00008 Hg e SIoM[EIRN qeduds §5+01 2eoe/g1/+0  AoeUD- 1w g
82 1L9'61C 00'881'L " d SIUrCIY - 00008 Iredey] Juswdmby s1ed PSHOIT ZTOT/81/¥0  MoayD- I g
8% 658'9TT SEPEL t elelg PG - OG I3fSURIL], SPUNY BT0T/ST /Y0 IRjsued],
£EPISGIZ 8L'E9% feg 1wozunfop - 1165 NOSTEM NV A STRCS ge0e/S1/+0 Fqo0HD
11'844°618 SLTOT'L puadng - €165 SUQBIULG MIYIIe PT0S Eonist/vo q29UD
98°6£6'02E 80018 puaadng - £165 DISMONINY SN £T+05 ZT0T/SL/+¥0 P9y
v6'6b 188 19'191 puadng - £169 ooy Lsse) zeh0s zT0T/S1/+0 HoayD
S ILY'LeE 6L°L0T Ked 1sszunfop - 116§ 20U Yejuniap 1ek0S gT0T/S1/¥0 $BYD
+EBIR'IEE ST LIP'T puadig - €168 znig Jeydoisuyn 0g+0g Ze0z/s1/v0 KD
65'9E2'STT £1°88¢ puwadug - £169 UOLION UBdg 61+05 ZE0T/SL/ 0 39YD
AR A A 0¥ 69€ Aed I99TURIOA - T16S SAY ‘SIMe] 81+05 TTOT/SL/ b0 bstlite]
T1'+68'ETT LT'ROF 1 Aed J10azuniop - 1168 sqoIRP (] saurer LI¥0S zz0e/SL/¥0 ¥
6ezog'see [T puadng - €168 yosasuRLy Preyory 91+08 eTOT/SE/F0 HoBYD
80°SER'9TE 8L'E9T puadng - £169 urefapig § [PEYDIA S1+0S TEOL/SL/P0 Hosyp
9 660 LET L9798 puadug - £16¢ UIABIG “UMOPUSY +1+08 ZTOT/S1/¥0 }oay D
E1°EoF LTE 68°088'8] -1r1ds- saXBL dd £20C TRIdY T RA0g SSPUsng sAnBAcuUL] Te0e/st/vo 3}osYD
O EFB'SET GUTLYTT -rds- ad ¢eds TRV d  "RN0g SSSUISng sAnRAOUL] €e0g/sL/v0 HooUD
LI'SIS'LPE S8 0FE 1a13g [lo1ded - QbSO ZE0T TdY " RNOg SSPUSnY aAREAOUL] TEOT/SL/ PO Hoaud
TO9SL' LYT 68°E628°0T U AlEIg WUWNG - 80T Iajsues], spuny 220T/ti/v0 Igjsuel],
€129+ L22 18z 1 B1Eg BWWNG - GOT lajsuel], spungd TEOT/E1/¥0 J9JSUBL],
TE6SH LET £9°E68'1 P13 18D - 0SSO SOFS 79SS SP16 998y AR serodiod Hued "§'n £5+01 TEOT/eT/ b0 Aoy
S6° 2SS 60T 10°69¢ *d SIUT.EIDY « 0000T 165-524 anfep snil, 7SH0L geoB/e1/v0  Ho9UD- 1wg [Hd
96°18L'62T 00 £9¢ aleg Tanang - 508 Iajsuel], spung BEOT/Z1/+0 JJsUBL]
96 +S1'68T 85'58 i SITEY - 00008 Z19%1 Arpjeg BqUES 15+01 ge0e/el/b0  MosuD-1wd (g
$S'0bZ 687 6860t "SI0y - 0000T OINOW 00} 191 Heydow 0S+01 zzoz/el/v0  AoeuD-Iwd [d
£8°6+9'688 000001 "d SIUrE2dY - 00003 Tl @ WeNm Jo Sadf0 Me 6++01 go0e/ol/+0 H2eyD-Iud g
£86+9'08T 96'S "d S1UNeddY - 0000T £SPH0ET " UUORBIIMMIIWIOD peaueuy b0l Ze0C/e1/v0 Hoaun- 1wd (g
mh.mmo.omm .v@é 1< Du.mum UEESW . mON uo.“wﬁ,murr wmuﬁﬂ.m NNON\.H 1 \#O Lw‘uwﬂ.ﬂh?
S8 ERI'0EE 6€°Z0E Y U AlEIg IIuwng - 0% Iajsuri], spunyg ZT0e/80/+0 JajsueLy,
Ot 1$8'GZT L9008 U elENg TIumng - 50T lajsuel], spung TTOT/LO/+0 JgjsueLy,
6L°0+2'SEE 12'1e1'e "d SIUTCIdY - 0000T *tg Moni, Ao SAULL FRI0 L01 TTOT/LO/H0  MesuD-ud g
00 TLY' REE £+ 98T'S T elENg Thuung - §0g Igjsuel], spuny TT0T/o0/+0 ajsuel),
L5C81'ETT P ELY *d SIUTOd9Y - 0000T 10000-8TTOTEILG UOZLIBA 9ol TTOT/90/H0  HPeyD-1wd (g
Ib099'¢eT $9'098'c " SIUNCI2Y - 00008 UG IR, SO SAILL, ZRI0 SOl ZTOT/O0/¥0  HeduD-1wd (it
90°125'92% S6'5Z0°1 d S1Uneady - 0000% 1655 ou| ‘uog % weuusddp PHHOL zz0e/90/v0  HPBuD- Iwd (I
EOT LS LET 00°800°9 o SIUNCIY - 0000T TOONOW SISV £rholL ZTOE/90/v0  ¥PRUD- 1w I
[0'geg'ees PCBL d SIUnBosy . 00008 128012961 NNOIY - LBLV THPOL TTOT/O0/+0  193UD- 3w [Ig
S5 HE9'EET 128666 -LI1ds- wsodag TTOT/90/+0 ysodag
e os9'eee 08°528 tAlEIg IEIng - 07 Igjsued], spung ZE0T/S0/+0 Jgjsuel]
$SOIT'ETT +EOFLT "t aleng Imng - gOg 1afsurei], spuny 220T/+0/+v0 Jggsuel),
02'0LE'088 zo'eio's "'d SIUTIOIVY - 0000T Wooaa 1+b01t TEOE/F0/F0 HOSUD-wd ™
TRERL'CTT 0$'622 ‘~d S1UNod3Y - 0000% GI91D # 181D SUCS B STIND N 1T ort0iL Teoe/v0/v0  APeyD- lud [t
eeel9'eee 89°661 d SO0V - 0000T £8€320108 £8€-¢ ®15 - SEA[pLIR,] 6EF0T TTOT/FO/H0  HoeyD-Iwd i
00'608'€TE $E89¢ d SIUNeI3Y - 0000T SHEINT06 She-1 ©G - SEB[RLI] 8EH0T 2e0T/+0/+0 Hoayd- 1wd g
SELLUFTT 9£709g°1 T 9lEg JIuuIng - §0F Jagsurl, spunyg TeOT/10/¥0 Iajsuel),
66°918'2TT 00 11g -+ d SIUNCIDY . 0O00T ‘o) Aiddng Aajeg airy LEPOT gTOET/10/v0  MoAUD- 1ud g
66°LTT'ETT 182 'd S1UNCody - 00002 HAAAIW ouf ‘[rumeg sLuag QgL Ze0T/10/+0 AoayD- 1w g
08°0E1'€EE 00°09z°01 *IRRSIHWPY - 0159 NIWQV - STV B ©TETZA Uonaajold 2k s8pRi plon seb0l z2e0z/10/+0 HI3UD
08'06E'EEE TO'RLG'T -LIds- soxe] dd TZOT ¥V HR[0S ssoulsng A RACUL] ze0T/10/+0 A23YD
T 69L'9L8T 0169t d JUDUEBULIR] - 016S GA ZTOTAVIN d " HROS ssauisng aaneaou] z2e0e/10/v0 NIBYD
7Y 8ER'ELT $€°99 “Isg flothed - Qb9 120¢ HOEVA " In[og sseulsng aaneacul] ge0e/10/+0 A2BYD
L8 +06'CHE P8LO+ HUed a3els Jyrmums - 07
aounivg 1paLd 1nqaq mdg OUIAH JWON WnN agoq adfif,

2202 ‘o 111dy jo sy
49351693 SIUN0IOV JUuvy

JOLI)SE( UOI}02301J 2314 O1Y JUO

siseg [entooy
zzZ/80/50
Wd 9£:21



Z o3ed

T9'8LI6BET 89 LTT'S6F £E°9Z8°IHL TVLOL
L9°LLE'BSTT 11°28S'04 89°'+TT 6TE SOI Mued 2jel1g Juumng - SO 18104,

LOTLLERST'E 026 ™ atEg JIuung - Q0% lafsuel], spuny zTOT/6T /0 JajsueL]
G0'86Z'651°C 89769901 U 9lElg IWWAG - 00T 1gjsuBL], spuny zeoe/se/vo Jojsues],
LLL96'GIT'D 96°S U sleg Jmung - O0F Iajsuril], spunyg TT0T/98/+0 IajsueL],
SLEL6'691°T TO96L Y T erElg 3G - 007 J9ISUBLL SPUN eoe/za/vo aajsued],
C0LL'BLL'E P vLY < PYEIg WIUWNG - 007 I9JsURLY, SpUnyy zeoe/1e/vo Jajsued],
61°SPT'SLLE 89°+ET 6EE <t ayElg pwung - 00g 19)suBLy, SpUNY zT0T/0g/+0 Jajsuel],
1$°020'9b8°1 PEPPES T BYElg PWWNG - 00T L9JsuBL], SPUnY ze0T/61/+0 Jajsuel],
SH'SO8'658 1 L0'eL8 S 91eg HEIWNG - 00T 19)suBL], SpUn, zeoe/81/vo Jajsuel],
TS BET 9581 S PPE L T BlElg YHILNG - 00E 19)sueL], Spuny ce0T/SL/0 lajsuel],
Lb'£85'E98°1 68°E6T 0T U RELG YHIwng - Qg 19ysueL], SpUn, 0T/ rL/+0 Jajsued],
9g°LL8'E88°1 182 U ejelg HWIUWING - 00T Igjsuer], spung TEOT/EL/ PO lajsuel],
L1°088'€88°1 00°£9S T ajelg WHung - 002 Jajsuel], Spuny| ZTOT/EU/v0 Jajsuel],
LU Lbt b88°1 POI1S T alelg WIHWngG - 007 I9jsuBL] SpUNY TTOT/11/+0 1gjsue],
11656 881 6L TOE'Y T Blelg YWNgG - 00T IgjsueL], spuny TT0e/30/ 40 Iajsuel],
051926881 L9°00% U BlElg WmuIng - 00T LgIsUEL], SpUny TT0T/ L0/ 0 Jajsuei],
L1°29L'688°1 £+'08%°S T elelg UmWng - 00g Ijsuei], spuny ZTOT/90/+0 Iajsuel],
09'8b0'G68°L 08528 T elels PWNSG - 00T IPsURL], SPUNY ZETOE/S0/+0 19ysuBI]
O LS G681 PEOFLT ©* 81Blg ITUWNG - 007 I9jsueL], SPUNy ge0e/+0/+0 JaysueL],
vLEIE'868T 9g7°09g°1 T )Elg AWNgG - 00T 19jsued], spuny zToT/10/+0 laysunl],
01°S29'668°1 €01 Jueq jelg juums - S0Z

C6°008°'08T L5°S0L bTP SO 109°TIH FBL0x HUH SlR)G JTWING - 00T 1810,

$6°008°0£2 Zh'0e6 U SlElg YILWNG - §08 Lsuel], spuny ze0T/6T/+0 Jgpsuel],
£¢°088°62C T 0T6 puadng - £168 uoloN Uesg Tl LAV ALTA R Hoayy
$6'008°08% +6°685'E LIS~ SXE], 3d TTOT TIIdY T ONOS SSIUISTIE aaljeaouu] £eoe/6e/v0 Hoayd
68°98E PET P6°TT0L “d WBUBULIR] - 016G Gd 220z TRIAV Ad ' "HNJeg SSIUISNE 9ATIRAOUU] TT0T/ 6T/ %0 LicClte)
£8'868° THT 08I IAleg [TIARd - OFSO ZT0T TRIdY " "ONog ssaulsng aanesouu] TEOE/6E/H0 Aoy o
£U0LE THT 89'699'01 T SIEIg WUWNG - GOF 1gjsuel], spung zTOT/8T/+0 Iapsuely,
$6°'008°0ET 80°E9E‘T d SIURCIIY - OGO0T g ONLY, AIGOIN SRIL], Z040 19%01 zo0T/LE/v0  MPsUD- ud g
£0'+91°CET 0914 +d STUNCIOY - DOO0T 1-Z9091£608E 1-290-¢ ©18 - 4%Dd 09+01 0T/ LT/v0  9RUD- 1w [
£9'SETEET 1UELE d SIURCIIY - OOOOT Z-TEYBELES0E T TE91 BIS - UBOd 65+01 EE0T/Lelv0  A9sYD-Iwd g
+LB09CET eUt *'d SIURLIIY - OO00T R-9TER1EPRI0 2-01¢ puusp - ARnd 8501 ET0T/LT/¥0 A2IYG- 1 (11
L8'609°CET 96'S T BlBIg YLWNG - GOT Igjsuel], spuny ee0T/9T/+0 JBISUBLL
16'€09°€ET oot *+*d S1UNCIIY - DOOOT MNVE XAM  LSH0L zzoz/se/y0  HMOUD- Twd Id
16'+1L°98T 6801 *'d SIUNCO2Y - 0OOOT JINVE XAM 95+01 geoT/se/va  PAuD- wd [P
Ob' 218982 £9'96L'Y T IRg YLUMNG - G0F Ipjsuel], spuny ze0e/ee/+0 1aJsuEL},
BL'OBO'2ET YR BLY S PIEg WUWNG - GO agjsuel], spuny TToE/1E/+0 Iajsuely,
+6°SFS IE£T 9°+EE 628 T 8lEIg YUWNG - SOT Jgjsuel], spuny ge0T/ 0T/ 70 Jajsued),
29'0LL°09% ££'180'¢eE SL1TdS- nsodagg ge0e/0e/+0 y1sodagg
6%'689°8%T $6'¥PE'6 T elElg WUWNG - 508 Jgysuel], Sputny AV ALANEL] Iajsuely,

soup)vg npatd nqgsa ds owSHr AWUBN wWnN g adRiy,

4235169y SUunodoy Juvg

20T ‘0¢ 11dy jo sy

3IOLISI(] UOI}O}0IJ SI1 OTY JUO

siseqg [eniaoy

zz/80/80
W4 9821



Z 10| abeg

Z9'CLO's- P20, Hued 91} JWNNG - 00F WO2a3d  ZZ0ZHOIFD Whol A28y Jwd g
05622 05°'622- TLOL
96°b5 96'¥6- 3dd - Bugio|n Aeges - 2209 220Z/6TIE0 SELBGANI {19
PG PEL PSPEL- sayddng - L9¥9 ZEZOZIGTIED LO6LESANI ng
05'622 P20, HUBE 83E3S YILING - 00F SUOG R SIMNON T  ZZ0ZOI0 orbol 328U D-jwd g
¥6'585'E $6'6585'¢- IWLCL
856 856" puadng - €165
817268 811692 SUOYISO JUBLELIIAY - OLGS
oL bSL oL PSL- QUEDIPA - ¥ZBSG
gilee 8k 199- Wawameg-yold - Z26S
00'ee o0'ee- JusWACKWBU - GEBS
$6'985°¢- 220, qUeH 23835 PUIWIBS - H0Z *OU] “SUORNIOS SSAUISNG aAReAOUU]  ZZOZ/ETHO a3
65°08¢€'9 68°08€'s- WLOL
99°266'Z 99'266'2- puadis - €164
£0'p8 core- Aed 198WUNDOA « 1165
95'666'2 98'666'2" suolsOd USRI - 0165
§9'248 89°Z.E" IPAY - $Z63
05'€65°L 0%'€65" b~ WBWBIBH-YIIS - TZ65
aleee 91 '¢ee- jrawiojduwan - G865
6808¢'8- P8.0. fUER 2I€)5 PUWWNG - 00T "OU} 'SUCHN|OG SSAUISTIE ANBACUL|  ZZOZ/SGLIVD ¥a0yD
SLEL9'LL SLZLY LI Iviol
L8851y 158G L b puadis - €165
pOOLG'L PoOLG" L SUCNISOd JdLBLLIRY - DLES
SLTLY b $8.L0, HUER 8JE}S YWLING - 00T "u| 'SUOHN|OG SSAUISNY SAREACUU|  ZZOZ/GLIPD Ao3UD
Z99LE'T 29'816'C IVLOL
TeLOE'T geLoe'e- suchIsod jusLeLad - 016
T XN T4 a1zoipaly - Y265
gL prS Pl pPps- JuawWRIEY-yIId « 2265
29826 $8.L0. HUBH 21€}S PWILING - 00T 9U| 'SUORNIOS SSIUISNG JAREACUL|  ZZOZAOH0 AHo8UD
unowy Jeutug unowy pied unoeaosy way BureN Qeq wnN adhyL
ZZ0T |udy
I'e3aq %2949
2Z1R0/50

J2L3SIQ UOI3Da)0.d 844 OIY ajuol

W 6€:Z}



Z oz ebed

10'69E 10°69¢- TYLOL
80'g 890°6- Buiping - ‘e - 0819 Z20TIS0/F0 08e0.8 ug
Pope #9'pE- Bulpiing - “jueW - 08EL9 ZZ0Z/E0/0 SZB0LE 18
£VLE £ L6- Buipiing - "jurely - 0gL9 ZEOZE0MN0 L080LE g
06'b¥ 06'vb- Buipng - U - 08ELY ZEOZIFEIL0 Zleole ng
9e'L9 9¢'29- Buiping - “juel - 08L9 ZZOTREIE0 5950.8 ng
FA-3 3 25'61- Buipiing - "l - 0849 2T0ZITIE 81504€ if=}
LO9°GEL LY 9gL- Buping - e - 0819 ZTOZTHZIED Llsole g
Lyez L EE- Buping - “juiely - 0819 ZTOZ/LLIED GZE0LE g
L0'69¢- 8.0, YuEg 91BIS YWKNG - 00T anjeaanil  ZZOZIELAO Z5¢0L A23Y - jwd g
§6'920't G6'G20'L- IYLOL
£6'801 £6'601- wawdinbz - el - O¥ES L20Z/9z/80 BELLYLO g
Z0'016 20'016- wawdinbs - (el - 0¥L9 LZ0ZNZ/90 90054d10 g
§6'STO0')- 840, ueg 2je)s Jwwng - 00z ou|‘uog g uenuaddQ  ZTOZ/O0M0 oL o8y - d |8
zo'elo'e Z9'eLo'es GvLOL
08'zZe8's 08'gea'e- seolnag uiedsi] - 9259 ZTOZIBEZ/ED |1g2-12 na
zZ8'061 28°06)- SADINIBG EBRdsIQ - 9259 ZZOZ/BT/ED Hig-02 =]
ROy [eulBLO unowy pied Junoooy way EITETY] ajeq winpg adky
22ozT Idy
[lejo o9y
2280150

Ja13SIQg UORI9J0Id 8ul Oy SUOW

Wd 6t:Th



Income
10 - Tax Revenue
1000 - Property - CY Secured
1001 - Direct Charges - CY
1008 - RDA Increment
1011 - 5B2557 Prop Tax Admin
1014 - RDA Pass Through
1017 - Residual - RPTTF
4020 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
1040 - Property - CY Unsecured
1042 - CollectCost Del CY Unsecured
1060 - Property - PY Secured
1080 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
1100 - Property - PY Unsecured
Total 10 - Tax Revenue
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR
2470 - Timber Yield Tax
2490 - State - Other In-lieu tax
2500 : Intergovernmental Rev. - State
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Income
4105 - Interest Income
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expensg
50 - Payfoll Expenses
5910 - Permanent Positions
5911 - Volunteer Pay
5913 - Stipend
5914 - Strike Team
5922 - FICA-Retirement
5924 - Medicare
5930 - Health insurance
5835 - Unemployment
5940 - Workers' Compensation
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses
60 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personal
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE
6040 - Communications
6060 - Food
6080 - Household Expense
6100 - Insurance
6140 - Maint - Equipment

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2021 through May 8, 2022

TOTAL

Apr 22 Jul1, 21 - May 8, 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
221,360.70 533,217.46  488,000.00 45,217.46 109.27%
188,302.03 485,652.37 500,000.00 -14,347.63 §7.13%
-121,320.04 -242,640.08 -200,000.00 -42,640.08 121.32%
-3,803.71 -3,803.71 -4,000.00 186.29 95.09%
42,110.94 84,195.02 70,000.00 14,195.02 120.28%
0.00 145,522.40 78,000.00 67,522.40 186.57%
4,383.82 10,592.50 5,0006.0C 5,662.50 211.85%
0.00 15,628.82 6.00 15,628.82 100.0%
0.00 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
0.00 -15.82 0.00 -15.82 100.0%
0.00 -8.74 c.0c 6.74 100.0%
0.00 268.21 255.00 13.21 105.18%
331,033.74 1,028,610.43 950,255.00 78,355.43 108.25%
1,002.85 2,881.87 1,700.00 1,181.87 169.52%
0.00 79.93 §0.00 -0.07 89.91%
0.00 10.94 G.00 10,94 100.0%
9,998.21 670,140.87 1.00 670,139.87 67,014,087.0%
11,0601.06 673,113.61 1,781.00 671,332.61 37,794.14%
Q.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0,0%
0.00 19,363.21 0.00 19,363.21 100.0%
44.74 1,340.71 2,500.00 -1,159.29 53.63%
0.00 90,005.34 0.00 90,005.34 100.0%
44.74 110,709.28 2,500.00 108,209,258 4,428.37%
342,079.54 1,812,433.30 1,004,536.00 807,897.30 180.43%
342,079.54 1,812,433.3¢  1,004,536.00 807,897.30 180.43%
28,961.94 251,955.39 250,000.00 1,955.39 100,78%
2.333.27 6,153.27 25,000.00 -18,846.73 24.61%
13,851.73 132,894,34 180,000.00 -47,105.66 73.83%
0.00 270,389.01 1.00 270,388.01  27,038,901.0%
2,799.12 39,768.73 30,000.00 9,768.73 132.56%
B654.64 9,559.80 §,000.00 4,558.80 191.2%
0.00 24,427.78 35,000.00 -10,672.22 69.79%
366.16 4,697.75 10,000.00 -5,302.25 46.98%
6,008.00 31,281.00 40,000.00 -8,719.00 78.2%
54,974 .86 771,127.07 575,001.00 186,126.07 134.11%
0.00 2,118.22 2,000.00 118,22 105.91%
1,739.15 47,803.95 25,000.00 22,803.95 181.22%
504.90 39,521.13 15,000.00 24,521.13 263.47%
0.00 3,472.72 1,000.00 247272 347.27%
6.00 878.04 3,000.00 -2,121.96 29.27%
0.00 24,219.00 25,000.00 -781.00 96.88%
14,047.89 76,420.77 50,000.00 26,420.77 152.84%

FPage 1 of 2



6150

6461

7201

- Apparatus Replacement
6180 -
6261 -
5280 -
6460 -
6410 -

Maint. - Building

Medical Supplies
Membership/Subscriptions
Dffice Expense

Postage

- Supplies
6500 -
6510 -
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6630 -
6634 -
7053 -
7060 -
7120 -
- Gas/Qil
7300 -
7320 -
7330 -

Professional Services
Administrative Services
Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO

Legal Services
Audit/Accounting

Bank Service Charges
Vehicle Registration
Board Expense

Training-in-Service

Transportaion/Travel
Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense
Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2021 through May 8, 2022

TOTAL

Apr 22 Jul1, '21 - May 8, 22 Budget $ QOver Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
109.15 16,701.79 50,000.00 -33,298.21 33,4%
0.00 281.85 10,000.00 -8,718.15 2.82%
0.00 3,306.20 9,000.00 -5,693.80 36.74%
215.00 4,501.18 3,135.00 1,366.18 143.58%
0.00 279.50 §00.00 -320.50 46.58%
0,60 22,760,13 10,000.00 12,760.13 227.6%
85.58 1,358.53 10,000.00 -8,641.47 13.59%
10,260.00 46,710.00 65,000.00 -18,290.00 71.86%
0.00 3,31282 0.00 3,3t2.62 100.0%
378.00 3,438.35 5,000.00 -2,561.85 57.31%
.00 939.00 1,200.00 -261.00 78.25%
1,000.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 -5,000.00 66.67%
6.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0%
.00 0.00 100,00 -100.00 0.0%
.00 3,650.00 2,500.00 1,150,00 146.0%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 8,720.22 10,000.00 -1,279.78 87.2%
3,300.98 31,322.37 25,000.00 6,322.37 125.28%
0.00 7.415.73 1,000.0C 6,415.73 741.57%
1,193.38 17,042.95 26,000.00 -2,957.05 85.22%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
32,535.04 386,174.25 428,535.00 -43,360.75 89.91%
87.50_?_90 1,167,301.32  1,004,536.00 152,765.32 115.21%
2564,269.64 655,131.98 0.00 655,131.98 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



12:36 PM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

05/08/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 8, 2022
May 8, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 224,907.02
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 2,158,377.67
Total Checking/Savings 2,383,284.69
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 2,499,870.51
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,095,32
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
Total Fixed Assets -1,000,449.68
TOTAL ASSETS 1,499,520.83
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 32.00
Total Accounts Payable 32.00
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 300.00
Total Other Current Liahilities 16,106.88
Total Current Liabilities 16,138.88
Totai Liabilities 16,138.88
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -1,497,151.93
35500 - Building Maintenance 1,000,000.00
Net income 655,131.98
Total Equity 1,483,381.95
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,499,520.83




